Davis, Linda S

From: Davis, Linda S

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 3:55 PM

To: chme@ecn.purdue.edu; chmegrad@ecn.purdue.edu
Subject: Safety Update #16: Tippecanoe County Tornado Statistics

ChE Faculty, Staff and Students,

We are having a very active summer storm season that has included several tornado warnings.
Tornado data for Tippecanoe County from the National Climatic Data Center is shown below.
Tornado-related property and crop damage, injuries and deaths have occurred where we live.

To learn about what to do in the event of a tornado, please see the Forney Building Emergency Plan
and the Purdue Emergency Preparedness Handbook — both located on the ChE Safety web page:
https://engineering.purdue.edu/ChE/AboutUs/Safety.html.

Tippecanoe County Tornadoes, 1950-2009

38 TORNADO(s) were reported in Tippecanoe

County, Indiana between 01/01/1950 and 3/31/2009.

Mag: Magnitude
Dth: Deaths
Inj: Injuries
PrD: Property Damage
CrD: Crop Damage

Time | Type Mag/Dthnj| PrD cD

Location or County| Date |

1 TIPPECANOE  [06/13/1953 2100  TormadoF1 |0 [0 0K 0
2 TIPPECANOE  04/03/1956 1700  [Tornado F2 |0 [0 ‘
e e e Tl
4 TIPPECANOE  04/22/19632015  [Tornado F2 0

5 TIPPECANOE  06/10/1963 1200  [Tornado F1 [0

6 TIPPECANOE  04/11/1965 1807  [Tornado F4 0

7 TIPPECANOE  09/14/1965 2015  [Tornado F2 [0 :
8 TIPPECANOE  06/24/1967 1230  [Tornado F2 0 i
9 TIPPECANOE  [05/15/1968 2151  TornadoF2 |0

10 TIPPECANOE ~ 03/19/19710203  Tornado F2 0

11 TIPPECANOE  05/29/1973 1420  Tornado FO |0

12 TIPPECANOE  (06/12/1973 0945  [Tornado F1 0 0
13 TIPPECANOE  106/12/1973/1029  [Tornado/F1 0

14 TIPPECANOE  04/01/1974 1632  [TornadoF2 [0
e o




16 TIPPECANOE

03/20/ 1976 1520

Tornado F4

17 TIPPECANOE

304/10/1978 11215

Tornado F2

18 TIPPECANOE

04/23/1978 1800

‘Tornado F1

19 TIPPECANOE

106/25/1978 1555

‘Tornado FO

20 TIPPECANOE
21 TIPPECANOE

06/25/1978 1700

07/02]1 978 1215

;Tornado 'F3 f

22 TIPPECANOE

§061'07{1 980 1615

|Tornado F2

23 TIPPECANOE

06/24/1981 1947

Tornado F1 |

24 TIPPECANOE

03/27/1991 1810

‘Tornado FO

25 Lafayette

104/26/1994 2358

‘Tornado F4

26 Lafayette

27 West Lafayette
;28 Battle Ground

29 Lafayette

01/18/1996 1430

Tornado FO

07/04/1998 0130

;09/28/1 999 !1 T

06/11/2003 1 YT

30 West Lafay_étte

06/11/2003 1900

07/21/2003 0400

" Tornado 'FO

Tornado F1

Tornado F1

Tornado [FO |
Tornado |FO

32 Romney 05/30/2004 1926 iTornado FO
33 Dayton 05/30/2004 1929  Tornado F2
34 Dayton 07/26/2005 2000  Tornado FO
35Romney | 04/02/2006 2025  [Tornado F1
36 Cairo 04/14/2006 1858  Tornado FO
37 Americus 04/14/2006 1918 Tornado |F1
3é’”’6&’é’il """""""""" 06/25/2006 1410  Tornado FO o
Wl S o7 oo 2K
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